
























From:
To: "Robyn Wilson"
Cc: Wes Morr s; "Janelle White"
Subject: RE: Extens on of Funding - Yiriman Women"s Program through to 31 March 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2017 5:41:23 PM
Attachments: LoV - WA - Kimberley Aboriginal Law and Culture Centre (Aboriginal Corporation) - 2017-1869 - Activ ty 4-1OLUPUC - FINAL 081117.pdf
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image002.png

Good Afternoon Robyn

Please find attached  Letter of Variation – WA  - Kimberley Aboriginal Law and Culture Centre  Please print and return the signed, dated and witnessed document via reply email to me for processing

When the document is countersigned, a copy of the letter will be returned to you for your reference

Kind regards

Department Officer
WA Families, Communities and Settlement
Department of Social Services 

DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to
elders both past and present.          

From: Wes Morris [mailto:coordinator@kalacc.org.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2017 8:13 AM
To: 'Janelle White'; 'Robyn Wilson'; 'Tom Francis'
Cc: 
Subject: Extension of Funding - Yiriman Women's Program through to 31 March 2018

Hi Janelle

As advised on the phone just now, DSS will enter in to a grant variation to extend the end date through to 31 March

 I am going on leave literally in two hours time  I won t be accessing emails again until 27 November

If formal documentation needs to be attended to in my absence, Robyn Wilson of KALACC will attend to that

Kind regards

Wes Morris     KALACC Coordinator
Phone:  
Email: coordinator@kalacc org au

“To assist and promote the ceremonies, songs and dance of Kimberley Aboriginal people, to encourage and strengthen their social, cultural and legal values and ensure their traditions a place
in Australian society.”

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2017 9:48 AM
To: coordinator@kalacc org au
Subject: FW: KALACC - Request for DSS Financial Statement - 1 July 2017 to 31 December 2017 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Wes

My apologies for the delay in replying to your email – this was due to notification of KALACC s additional grant funding and Activity End Date of 31 March 2018 – when the system approval process is
completed the Letter of Variation will be sent to you for signature and return

I have contacted  Tom and asked him to “hold off” on completing the Activity Work Plan as the additional funding will be included in the “Budgeted Amount”

AWP Completion Clarification:

Activity Work Plan Budgeted Amount to include all
2017/18 funding:

Additional Funding:

$   8,898 75 – SACS payment    11/7/17
$ 50,000 00 – Grant payment   11/7/17

$   4,449.38 – SACS payment    …/11/17
$ 25,000.00 – Grant payment  …/11/17

$ 75,000 00 – Total Grant Funding 2017/18
$  13,348 13 – Total SACS Funding 2017/18

Hope the above information is of assistance

Kind regards
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 3:42 PM
To: coordinator@kalacc org au
Subject: FW: KALACC - Request for DSS Financial Statement - 1 July 2017 to 31 December 2017 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Afternoon Wes

I have received a system generated reminder for KALACC Activity Work Plan milestone due 3 October 2017

Are you able to provide me with an expected date of completion for KALACC Activity Work Plan milestone?

Many thanks

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

From: Wes Morris [mailto:coordinator@kalacc org au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2017 10:09 AM
To: 'Tom Francis'
Cc:
Subject: KALACC - Request for DSS Financial Statement - 1 July 2017 to 31 December 2017

Hi Tom

When you get a chance, can I ask you to please provide a Financial Statement for the DSS funding for the Yiriman Women s Program, covering the period 1 July 2017 to 31 December
2017

Attached is the report document

The financial information will need to be inserted in to the bottom of page 10, in this format:

Budget

Items Budgeted Amount Expended Amount to
../../2017

Mandated SACS Component
KALACC Administration Fee of 20% of income 
- insurances, audit, financial management
services, project management
Wages – Inclusive of superannuation, housing
allowance, leave loading, annual travel
allowance
Fuel and Transport Costs including
Registration and Vehicle Repairs
Project materials and supplies,  including food
and cultural project materials

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
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2017 11:47 AM
To: Wes Morris <coordinator@kalacc org au>
Subject: RE: KALACC - Activity Workplan update for DSS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Wes

The Activity Work Plan Milestone reports on the output-level detail for the 2017/18 financial year (1 July 2017 to 31 December 2017 Activity End Date)  The screenshots below are taken from the
signed agreement and variation for your reference

Hope this information is of assistance
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Mr Wes Morris 
Coordinator 
Kimberley Aboriginal Law and Culture  
   Centre (Aboriginal Corporation) 
PO Box 110 
FITZROY CROSSING WA 6765 

GPO Box 9820 
Perth  WA  6848 
Telephone: 1300 653 227 
Website: www.dss.gov.au 
TTY: 133 677 

 

 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Morris, 

Variation of Grant Agreement – Community Development and Participation Grants Program 

The Commonwealth of Australia, represented by the Department of Social Services and Kimberley 
Aboriginal Law and Culture Centre (Aboriginal Corporation) (the Parties) have a current Streamlined 
Grant Agreement 4-1OLUPU5 (the Agreement).  

Following discussion with you concerning:  

Extension of the Yiriman Project Activity 4-1OLUPUC under the Strengthening Communities Program, 
with additional 2017-18 funding of $25,000.00 (GST exclusive) and reporting, we have agreed to vary the 
Agreement. 

The Parties seek to vary the Agreement, as follows and do so with this Letter of Variation. 

You are provided with the Letter of Variation for you to sign. You are required to return two signed copies 
to us at the above address within thirty (30) Business Days of the date of this letter otherwise this offer 
will lapse. 

We will sign both copies and return one copy to you for your records. The Variation takes effect from the 
date on which we sign this Letter of Variation. 

The Parties agree to the following variations: 

Under Schedule Id: 4-1OLUPU8 

for Activity Id: 4-1OLUPUC 

1. Replace the Activity End Date at Item C – Duration of the Grant Schedule and Activity/ies 
with 31 March 2018. 
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Signatories to this Letter of Variation 

 

Parties Commonwealth of Australia, as represented by and acting through The 
Department of Social Services ABN 36 342 015 855, 
71 Athllon Drive GREENWAY ACT 2900 ("us", "we" or "our") 

 Kimberley Aboriginal Law and Culture Centre (Aboriginal Corporation) 
ABN 51 568 324 485 of Great Northern Highway FITZROY CROSSING WA 
6765 ("you" or "your") 

 

Executed by the Parties on the day the last Party signs, which is 

…………Day of ………………………Year …………. 

 

Signed for and on behalf of the Commonwealth of Australia by the relevant Delegate, 
represented by and acting through The Department of Social Services ABN 36 342 015 855 in 
the presence of: 

 

 
(Signature of Departmental Representative) 
…./…/…. 
 
 

   
(Signature of Witness) …./…/…. 

 
(Name of Departmental Representative) 

 
(Name of Witness in full) 

_______________________________________ 

(Position of Departmental Representative) 

 

  

 

 
Signed for and on behalf of Kimberley Aboriginal Law and Culture Centre (Aboriginal Corporation), 
ABN 51 568 324 485 in accordance with its rules, and who warrants that he/she is authorised to sign this 
Agreement: 

(Name and position held by Signatory) 
      

 (Signature)  
   
 …./…/…. 

(Name and position held by second Signatory/Name of 
Witness) 

 

(Signature of second 
Signatory/Witness) 

                                                   
…./…/…. 

 

FOI 18/19-024 
Document 2

page 18 of 73



FOI 18/19-024 
Document 3

page 19 of 73







From:
To: Wes Morr s; "Tom Francis"
Subject: CLARIFICATION: DSS ACTIVITY WORK PLAN BUDGET 2017/18 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 14 December 2017 5:45:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image014.wmz
image007.png
image011.png
image015 png

Importance: High

Hi Wes and Tom

Thank you for your emails.

I can confirm that KALACC need to provide a budget for the extended funding period 1 July 2017 to 31 March 2018 only (refer funding table below).

DSS funding provided in the 2016/17 financial year expired on 30 June 2017 and has been fully acquitted – please do not include any funding received for the 2016/17 period.

2017/18 Funding:

Activity Work Plan Budgeted Amount to include all
2017/18 funding:

Additional Funding:

Total funding 1 July 2017 to 31 March 2018

$   8,898 75 – SACS payment    11/7/17
$ 50,000 00 – Grant payment   11/7/17

$   4,449.38 – SACS payment    9/11/17
$ 25,000.00 – Grant payment  9/11/17

$ 75,000 00 – Total Grant Funding 2017/18
$  13,348 13 – Total SACS Funding 2017/18

I trust the clarification and information provided above is of assistance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require further information.

Kind regards

Department Officer
WA Families, Communities and Settlement
Department of Social Services 

DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past
and present.

From: Tom Francis [mailto:tom@gscpa com au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 3:39 PM
To: Wes Morris <coordinator@kalacc org au>;
Subject: RE: We need to provide a budget to Dept of Social Services

Hi Wes and 

The budget I have prepared to date was for $88,348 13, of which $75,000 was normal funding and $13,348 13 was SACS  Is it therefore $25,000 plus circa $4,400 of SACS that I should now budget or
$100,000 plus SACS? Or as Wes suggests are we now at $125,000 plus SACS?

Tom Francis
Senior Manager

T:  (08) 9316 7000    A: Level 1, 58 Kishorn Road

M:           Mount Pleasant WA 6153

E:  tom@gscpa com au    P: Locked Bag 6

W: www gscpa com au         Canning Bridge WA 6153

   

   

  

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

​The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material  
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited  
​If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer

From: Wes Morris [mailto:coordinator@kalacc org au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 10:57 AM
To:  'Tom Francis' <tom@gscpa com au>
Subject: We need to provide a budget to Dept of Social Services 
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Importance: High

Hi 

I have copied our accountant, Tom Francis, in to this email

Tom, there is an extension of funding for this activity by one quarter ie through to 31 March 2018

Associated with that, we will now receive an additional quarter s funding  This equates to $25, 000 plus GST

 just to be clear, do we provide you with the budget for 12 months or for 15 months? Ie for $100, 000 plus GST or for $125, 000 plus GST?

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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 3:26 PM
To: Wes Morris <coordinator@kalacc org au>; 'Janelle White' <women@yiriman org au>
Subject: HIGH PRIORITY - Yiriman Women's Program - Activity Work Plan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Hi Wes and Janelle

I refer to my email below and attached KALACC Activity Work Plan. I have received a system generated reminder that the signed document remains outstanding.

Could you please advise when the Activity Work Plan is expected to be completed.

Your earliest attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

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
To: Wes Morr s
Cc: "Tom Francis"
Subject: RE: CLARIFICATION: DSS ACTIVITY WORK PLAN BUDGET 2017/18 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 3 January 2018 11:32:45 AM
Attachments: image001.wmz

image004.png
image006.png
image008.png
image013.png
Kimberley Aboriginal Law and Culture Centre - Activity Work Plan.docx
image003.png

Importance: High

Good Morning Wes

Tom provided the Activity Work Plan (AWP) Budget below which includes the extended funding and I have populated the allocated amounts into the attached AWP at page 10.

Please review the document, print, sign, scan and return to me via reply email, or you may wish to hand deliver the document to Peter Ryan at your meeting on Friday. Due to the
overdue status of this milestone, completion is required by close of business Friday, 5 January 2018.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require further information or clarification.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 4:14 PM
To: 'Tom Francis' <tom@gscpa com au>;
Subject: RE: CLARIFICATION: DSS ACTIVITY WORK PLAN BUDGET 2017/18 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for that Tom

can you please clarify Tom s comment: you could provide the balance of the activity plan during that meeting?

I must confess that I don t know at all what that refers to, so please spell that out for me

I note that we did receive today an email from DSS Forms, requesting that we submit the next report by 30 January, and I have immediately forwarded that on to Janelle White for her
attention

Thanks

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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 6 05 PM
To: Wes Morris <coordinator@kalacc org au>;
Subject: RE: CLARIFICATION: DSS ACTIVITY WORK PLAN BUDGET 2017/18 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi and Wes

Please see below a revised budget for the extended timeline through to 31 March 2018  The SACS component is factored into the wages figure below already rather than being detailed separately
The accurate numbers (down to the decimal) arise because I have assumed a consistent pattern of spending for this grant based on our activities to date  Each figure is therefore a percentage of the
new $88k (such as admin @ 20%)

Wes and I spoke on the phone today and she noted your meeting with the department on Friday and suggested you could provide the balance of the activity plan during that meeting?

Thank you both

Budget:

Items Budgeted Amount
KALACC Administration Fee of 20% of income  - insurances,
audit, financial management services, project management

$16,108 19

Wages – Inclusive of superannuation, housing allowance,
leave loading, annual travel allowance (includes SACS)

$48,992 76

Fuel and Transport Costs including Registration and Vehicle
Repairs

$7,981 23

Project materials and supplies,  including food and cultural
project materials

$7,234 30

GST $8,031 65

Total $88,348.13

Tom Francis
Senior Manager

T:  (08) 9316 7000    A: Level 1, 58 Kishorn Road

M:            Mount Pleasant WA 6153
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

M:          Mount Pleasant WA 6153

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
​Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited  
​If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer

From: Wes Morris [mailto:coordinator@kalacc org au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 10:57 AM
To: Tom Francis' <tom@gscpa com au>
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
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Increase 
community 
participation in 
community 
activities through 
delivering cultural 
education 
programs  

Implement on-country trips and activities 
focussing on intergenerational cultural education, 
focussing on language instruction, song and dance 
instruction and documentation/recording, visiting 
and documenting culturally significant sites and 
areas, travelling over country and teaching 
traditional arts. 

More than 10 On-Country trips in the Kimberley 
to be organised over 12 months with up to 20 
participants on each trip – refer to calendar of 
events. 

Engage young women on pathways to 
employment by forming partnerships with 
indigenous ranger groups, art centres, the health 
field, local schools and other community 
organisations.  This will include finding trainee 
volunteer placements in these types of areas with 
a view to gaining employment and on the job 
training. (project will link with the local CDP 
provider to explore options for activities/training 
to be approved as eligible activities and whether 
parts can be accredited or lead to accreditation.)   

Instruct young people in multimedia 
documentation and cultural archiving. This occurs 
during on country trips (with stills and/or video 
cameras being used by trip participants to record 
cultural information. Additionally , filming 
expertise and post trip editing and post 
production skills are available through Yiriman’s 
contact with Dr Dave Palmer at Murdoch 
University as well as the Sharing Stories 
Production Team led by Liz Thompson who has 
worked extensively with Jarlmadangah 
Community. On site mentoring therefore regularly 
occurs.

10+ trips to take 
place from August 
2016 to July 2017 

Ongoing 

Ongoing – occurs 
every on-country 
trip 

Number of on country trips organised 

Number of participants at each on-country 
trip, and the number of repeat participants 

% of participants on on-country trips who 
report improved cultural knowledge/ 
interest 

No of women placed with employment 
pathway venture stakeholders 

No of women engaging with media 
activities and % of participants reporting 
improved media skills/knowledge/interest 

Ongoing 

Largely 
informal 
feedback – 
although 
MOJO (see 
below) 

Two project 
Officers 
employed 
during camps 

Of the eight 
people 
trained in 
MOJO 
(mobile 
phone 
journalism), 5 
are actively 
collecting 
stories from 
community 
members on 
Country 

Yiriman Women and Ngurrara 
Rangers 6-week program June – 
August. 

June 12th -  June 19th, Canning Stock 
Route - Well 49 

Three young women from Fitzroy 
Crossing and two Walmajarri women 
Elders joined the Ngurrara Rangers in 
June at Well 49 on the Canning Stock 
Route. The Rangers were completing a 
range of tasks, including construction 
and visitor management, as well as 
conducting water-monitoring and 
animal trapping activities. The young 
women accompanied the women 
Rangers and completed some of the 
TAFE-directed tasks, being mentored 
by the Ranger women whilst 
interacting with their Elders. 
Culturally-based activities included: 
learning Skin names, talking about 
connection to Country through family 
and kin, identifying plants and animals, 
recording their language names and 
associated traditional knowledge. 

The interim generation provided the 
key to engagement of these young 
women, with the women rangers 
providing a role-model position. (See 
attached newsletter, p. 1) 

August 29th – Sept. 2nd, TAFE course 
and fashion parade, Fitzroy Crossing 

One of the young women from Fitzroy 
Crossing completed a four-day TAFE 
course in professional make-up and 
nail artistry. Supported by peers and 
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Stills 
cameras, 
including 
digital SLRs, 
are also 
regularly 
being used by 
young 
women on 
the Ngurrara 
Rangers’ trips 

role models from Marnin Studio (at 
the Fitzroy Crossing Women’s Centre, 
Marninwarntikura), she completed the 
nail artistry certificate course and 
went on to walk the cat-walk for the 
Fitzroy Crossing fashion parade, 
showcasing locally designed and made 
fashion pieces that had just returned 
from the Darwin Art Fair. The young 
woman has since been chosen to 
travel with a small group to Canberra 
to learn more about fashion and 
modelling, and to interact with other 
young Aboriginal women from around 
Australia. (See attached newsletter, p. 
2) 

July 6th, Mowanjum Festival, 
Mowanjum Community 

Two Yiriman Elders from Jarlmadangah 
were accompanied by a 
Nyikina/Mangala Project Officer to the 
Mowanjum Festival. Setting up a stall 
showcasing bush medicinal plants, 
workshops and demonstrations were 
given on bush soap and oil production. 

July 17th - 21st, Nyikina Mangala 
Culture camp, Langi Langi (on Fitzroy 
River) 

Many young boys and girls, men and 
women of the Nyikina and Mangala 
peoples joined the Yiriman Elders at an 
important site located towards the 
mouth of the Fitzroy River. Travelling 
from Derby, Looma, Jarlmadangah, 
and further afield, more than 50 
people took part in dancing, singing 
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and cultural activities that involved the 
passing on of important information to 
the next generations. The Ngikina 
Mangala Rangers were also present for 
this reason – to continue Country care 
and management through the cultural 
framework. 

August 13th, Dermatology Conference, 
Broome 

Yiriman Elder, Annie Milgin, presented 
to a national dermatology conference 
on the Yiriman Women’s work in the 
bush medicine arena. 

August 14th, Cultural Health Service 
Workshop, Broome 

Nine Yiriman women from Bidydanga 
and Jarlmadangah communities met in 
Broome with Health Service Providers 
from various organisations (KAMSC, 
WACHS, Palliative Care) to workshop 
the development of a Cultural Health 
Service. Focal points included: 
palliative care; birthing, neonatal and 
mothering; and Health Care product 
development. 

August 29-30th, Jewellery workshop, 
Ngumpan Community 

A two-day workshop for jewellery-
making and basketry happened at 
Ngumpan community. Josie Farrer and 
the Kimberley Development 
Commission provided funds for the 
workshop, which was taught by Jess 
Jubb and supported by Yiriman 
Women Elders. It took place at 
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From: Wes Morr s
To:
Subject: RE: CLARIFICATION: DSS ACTIVITY WORK PLAN BUDGET 2017/18 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 3 January 2018 12:53:27 PM
Attachments: image002.wmz

image010.png
image015.wmz
image016.png
image018 png
image020.png
image024 png
Yiriman Work Plan - signed.pdf

Hi 

Signed document now attached

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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 January 2018 10:33 AM
To: Wes Morris <coordinator@kalacc org au>
Cc: 'Tom Francis' <tom@gscpa com au>
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

Please review the document, print, sign, scan and return to me via reply email, or you may wish to hand deliver the document to at your meeting on Friday. Due to the
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

Hi  and Wes

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

         Mount Pleasant WA 6153

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
Sent: Wednesday  13 December 2017 10:57 AM
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
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